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de'a/

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent:  \Wednesday, July 19, 2006 12:00 PM
To: Ann Carriger

Subject: RE: 2006 Annual Report

We did receive your 2006 annual report and it was returned to you for corrections.

the rejection letter below: Call the number listed in the letter for assistance.

March 31, 2006

ZEPEDA"S LAWN MAINTENANCE INC
4564 BOABADILLA ST
NAPLES, FL 34103

SUBJECT: ZEPEDA’S LAWN MAINTENANCE INC
Ref. Number: PO5000035043

Please be advised, we have received your annual report/uniform
business report and your check(s) totaling $150.00; however, the
report has not been filed and a copy is being returned for the
following correction(s):

Please complete Block 4 by entering your Federal Employer
Identification (FEI} number or by checking the appropriate box.
If "APPLIED FOR" is preprinted in Block 4, you MUST now provide
the FEI number. A Social Security number is not considered to
be the same as the FEI number. For FEI number assistance, call
the IRS at (800)829-1040.

TO AVOID THE $400.00 LATE FEE, PLEASE RETURN THE CORRECTED
REPORT TO: DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O. BOX 1500, TALLAHASSEE,
FLORIDA 32302-1500 WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS LETTER.

If you have additional questions or need further assistance,
please call the Division of Corporations at (850) 245-6056 and
press 4. Your call will be answered in the order it is received.

ANNUAL REPORTS SECTION Letter number: 106A00022475

/vrh
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida
32314

Thank You
Cathy
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